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PLEASE RESPOND TO: 
KINGSPORT OFFICE 

January 22,2007 
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Ms. Sharla Dillon, Dockets Manager 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505 

Re: TRA Docket No. 07-0001 9: Application of Appalachian Power Company Seeking 
Approval for 2007 Tax Exempt New Money 

Dear Ms. Dillon: 

On January 19, 2007, Jerry Kettles, Chief, Economic Analysis & Policy Division, submitted the 
following inquiry to the writer: 

DATE REQUEST NO. 1 : 

Other than in the Commonwealth of Virginia, will Appalachian Power Company file similar 
applications in other states? If so, what is the status of any such application? 

RESPONSE: 

Appalachian Power Company is only filing the application in question with the Tennessee 
Regulatory Authority and the State Corporation Commission of the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

We trust this responds to the Data Request. 

Very sincerely yours, 
/I 

I T T  
AVIS, LLP 

w ~ a m  C. Bovender 
counsel for Appalachian Power Company 



Tennessee Regulatory Authority 

WCBlpl 
cc: William E. Johnson, Esq. (via e-mail) 

James R. Bacha, Esq. (via e-mail) 
Barry L. Thomas (via e-mail) 
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